Jia Le (LKK Auto)

From: Foo, Chityan <Chityan.Foo@aig.com>

Sent: Monday, 8 July 2019 5:23 PM

To: Jia Le (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: Your ref : 6230553722SG [ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SLP314T AND

SHD6074G ON 17/03/2019]

Dear Jiale,

We refer to your email dated 01.07.19.
Please proceed to settle third party claim based on the video footage submitted in merimen.
Kind regards,

Jimmy Foo

AlG

Complex Claims Examiner

AlIG Building, 78 Shenton Way, #08-16, Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1945 |Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Chityan.foo@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: Jia Le (LKK Auto) [mailto:JiaLe@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, July 1, 2019 9:54 AM

To: Foo, Chityan <Chityan.Foo@aig.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Your ref : 6230553722SG [ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SLP314T AND SHD6074G ON
17/03/2019]

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Your Ref: 62305537225G
Our Ref: CC3/A1G19005798/Jfa3

Dear Jimmy,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SLP 314T AND SHD 6074G ON 17/03/2019
We refer to the above matter.

Third Party reported that our insured driver was changing lane and collided onto the right front portion of third
party’s taxi.

Our insured driver reported that he attempted to cut in the first lane and swerved back on his own lane while he
heard a horn from third party.

Based on the video provided by third party, it shows that our insured front left has already entered into left lane and
tried to swerve back to right. The point of impact to taxi’s right front is consistant with its scenario. However, insured
driver insisted that there was no contact with third party’s taxi as there is no damages on his vehicle and said that is

old marks for the taxi.

Please refer to the third party video footage and photos of insured vehicle uploaded in Merimen.



In view of OI/0ID disputed TP claim, we seek your instruction in advance for us to proceed further.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Carlor Chan | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6749 5792 | email: Jiale@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of
the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International
Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any
way from its use.



